ADAMS COUNTY

Community Corrections Administration

4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900
Brighton, CO 80601-8204
pHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM
TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 2/12/26

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch C

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION

TRANSITION

Alex Buckley 25CR525

Edgar Beckford 186657

Ernesto Cordray 23CR2342 25CR1694

Katherine Craner 203471

David Finley 24CR3489

Thomas Cranford 202638

Steven Housman 25CR1190

James Herrera 86290

Jabri Howard 25CR275

Kuel Khor 204222

Anthony Moretti 21CR466

Salvador Madrid 178346

Enrique Vera 25CR1385

Frank Williams 204599

Obadiah Cooke 25CR357

Taveuan Williams 161771

Raquel Lujan Flores 25CR1232

Maryann Trisler 25CR2583

ISP (Screening Committee only)

Jesus Sanchez 115453

Brent Rouse 100858




